
-81- EjAC .6 /SE .439 

SUMMAEY EECOED OF THE FOUE HUNDEED AND THIETY-NINTH MEETING 

Held on Tuesday, 14 May 1)68, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. BILLNEE Sweden 



E/AC .6jSR.439 -82-

ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE TRANSFER OF OPERATIVE TECHNOLOGY TO DEVELO~ING COUNTRIES (E/4452 
and Add.l and 2, Add.3 and Add.3/Corr.l, Add.4 and 5; E/4461/Add.l, TD/37 and Corr.l) 
(continued) 

Mr. BHOURASKAR (Secretariat) said that the report prepared by the Fiscal 

and Financial Branch of the Derartment of Economic and Social Affairs for the second 

session of UNCTAD (TD/37) submitted to the Council together 1vith the Secretary

General's report (E/4~52) gave a comprehensive picture of the progress registered 

so far. Paragraphs 35 to 44 of the former report contained a description of some 

of the technical assistance activities undertaken in connexion with the transfer of 

operative technology to developing countries. Technical assistance was to be 

provided 1>Ti th a vie1v to strer1gthening and updating patent legislation in those 

countries in co-operation with the International Bureau for the Protection of 

Industrial Property (BIRPI). The Secretary-General, in co<Jperation with BIRPI and 

the Internationa~~ Patent Institute (IIB) of The Hague, had initiated vrork on two 

projects in connexion with patent administration, one of which provided for the 

setting up of reGional patent co-operation centres (TD/37, para. 40) and the other 

for the founding of an international training centre for industrial property 

administration (para. 41). It was also intended to extend the benefits of the 

BIRPI plan for a patent co-operation treaty (para. 42) to the developing countries. 

Referring to the project's financial implications in respect of the 

preparation of ccuntry case studies on the arrangements rr1ade for the transfer of 

technical knovrle,"ge, he indicated that local costs consisted chiefly of 

administrative support, the translation of documents and the preparation of reports, 

and that the United Nations would undertake to pay the fees and travel costs of the 

advisers called upon to assist the various national research bodies in selected 

countries. 

Mr. PLEHN MEJIA (Mexico) emphasized the importance of the subject under 

consideration, since the gap between the developed and the developing countries •.vas 

1ridest in technology. In view of the fact that his country had been the subject of 

one of the case s-~udies (E/4452/Add.3) on arrangements for the transfer of operative 

technology, his dr:!legation wished to comment on that document. 

The problem was complex and difficult and should be regarded from the point 

of view of the country benefiting from the transfer and from that of the country 

from vrhich the transfer was made. One of the chief difficulties of introducing 

new methods and setting up new machinery to facilitate the transfer arose from a.n 

I- . -



E/AC.6/SR.439 

exaggerated and deeply rooted sense of ownership with regard to technical knowledge 

which was considered and treated as a mere commodity in the pursuit of profit and 

material gain. 

The example of Mexico might be considered as representative of the particular 

case of the developing countries. The difficulties confronting those countries 

arose from the fact that they were poor, that the goods which they had to obtain 

in those circumstances were expensive, and that they lacked the experience which 

could only be acquired at great sacrifice. 

His delegation therefore considered that it would be better to study 

arrangements in force in the rich countries which had the technical knowledge. 

In the last analysis, it was on those countries that the success or failure of the 

measures suggested by the Secretary-General depended. 

More thorough studies should be carried out in Mexico. His delegation stressed 

that, in all preliminary studies, such as the one in progress, the first problem 

which arose concerned the figures and statistics constituting the basis for 

research. His delegation therefore considered that the study in question could be 

extended on the statistical side. The information on Mexican research centres 

and institutions, such as the Mexican Institute for Technological Research, should 

also be supplemented. 

'rhe problem of technology should not be considered as a whole but should be 

divided up into elements corresponding to the chief sectors of economic activity 

in the country concerned. Hence, in the case of Mexico, the various arrangements 

for the transfer of technical knowledge could be studied individually, particularly 

in the following sectors: chemistry and petrochemistry, electrotechnology and 

electronics, the metal-transforming industry and the food industry. 

Consideration should be given not only to the transfer of technology from 

highly industrialized to developing countries, but also to the exchange of 

knowledge between the developing countries themselves. Mexico had established 

co-operative links with bodies in other Latin American countries. Assistance had 

been provided for the founding of institutes of study and research, and fellowships 

had been granted as also technical aid for the prospecting of resources. One 

example was the co-operation between Mexico and Colombia in the establishment of 

new industries aimed at bigger markets. 

I ... 



-3L:-

(Hr. Plehn Lv!e,j:ia, Mexico) 

Finally, a study should be made of the experience acquired in the use of the 

German patents which had been released at the end of the Second World llar, and 

also of the poE;sibili ties of in: proving arrangements for the tro.u.,;l·er ni' Lc0h1Jn l "i!:S. 

His delegation was prepared to support any measure which the Counc:il saw fit to 

Mr. SULEliV!AN (Libya) said he was pleased to see wlmt the Secretariat had 

done in :implementation of Council resolution 1201 (XLII). His delegation had 

already emphasized how important it was to create favourable conditions in the 

developing countries for the assimilation of modern techniques. It considered that 

the institutional and material conditions existing in those countries should serve 

as a frame of reference for any serious study of the transfer of technical 

knowledge. 'Thr-'.t was why his delegation had joined the other members of the Council 

in requestin~::; tJ1e Secretariat speedily to prepare e number of studies on carefully 

selected cases. The countries thus chosen should present the general 

characteristics of under-development and the relevant case studies should shov how 

they had assimi=_ated modern techniques having regard to their cultural and 

scientific environment. 'The case studies on Brazil and Mexico were very wel::.. 

documented :in that respect and he hoped that they could be expanded in order to 

provide a more fmalytical and less descriptive account of present and past 

conditions. Other cour~tries lent themselves to the same kind of study, but his 

delegation wished to stress in that connexion that the case study on Israel 

(E/4452/Adcl.2) was quite j_rrelevant to the subject under consideration. 

Actually, Israel cadres and technicians had received their training in the 

developed countries of Europe 9 in the United States and elsevrhere, and had been 

purely and simply transplanted from their cow1try of origin to Israel. That vas 

not a case of the transfer of' technical knowledge to a developints country. The 

example of Israel was closer to that of Australia 9 New Zealand, South Africa and 

the United States. It vras simply a matter of a large-scale emigration of highly 

skilled speciali.sts and teclmicians of various levels. The developing countries 

to which help should ·be given 1vere not in such a favourable position. 

I . .. 



E/AC.6/SR.439 

(I•fr. Suleir:1an, Libya) 

He quoted the follm'ling passage from the case study on Israel (page 17): 11 In 

the small enterprises in Israel, the technicR.l l.evel of human potential is superior 

to the standards in similar enterprises in developing countries. In the big 

enterprises and research institutions there is a human potential on an 

international level. •• 11
, which shulled the difference in technological levels 

betvreen the developing countries and Israel ·which had benefited from the inflo-.;·r 

of specialists and technicians who had been trained at the expense of other 

countries, whereas the developing cm:_ntries, on tr,e other hand, ltad ~~o strug.::;le 

and invest considerable capital in order to irnnrove their ability to assimilate 

Jr,odern techniques. 

IJio:reove:c, in the l
0 0llm-Iing sentence, the author of the case study recq;nizecl 

that from the technological-scientific viev~point, Israel did not really ·beJong 

either to the class of developing countries or to that of develor;ed countries. 

It might therefore be asked why the Secretariat had selected Israel for a study of 

the transfer of technology, especially since foreign exchange frorr. various sources 

1·1as available to that countloy, unlH~' the States of tl:.e third -.;vorld. Israel also 

enjoyed the unique advantage of having ethnic and political links -;ri th pov1er1'ul 

professional and industrial groups in the advanced countries 1vhich enabled it to 

acquire technology on much more favourable terms than the developing countries. 

Therefore, the Libyan delee;ation strongly recomrnended that the case study on Israel 

should not be pursued any further. The Secretariat should choose studies the 

results of 1vhich could be a<)plied as extensively as possible to the developing 

countries. He stressed the need for ensuring more effective eo-ordinatjon and a 

better distribution of v10rk betHeen the United Fations bodies concerned v1ith tJ..,c; 

transfer of technolosy to Ute develoiJinc; countries. 

J,lr. ZAlilif.'IROV (Union of Soviet Socialist Hepublics) e1r"phasized the 

importance vlhich his country attached to the vrork relating to the transfer oi' 

technology to the developing countries. The latter WRre faced \·Ji th a complicated 

task, namely, that of building a viable and diversified economy. Independence 

had not freed ther1 from_ foreign domination ivhich c.ontinued in disguiseci :::'orms. 

Building a viable and diversified economy c;ave rise to !"any proble:ns, the 

solution of which depended not only on the political con eli tions of the country 

I 
I • .. • 



E/AC.6/SR.439 -%-

(lJir. Zakharov, USSR) 

concerned and on its internal evolution, but also on external conditions of major 

importance, among which might be included the transfer of technology and 

co-operation. 

External relations in the transfer of technoloGy vrere important for several 

reasons. The state of dependence in v7hich the developing countries found themselves 

-v;as due to the backward..r1ess of their economies, which were, in most cases, based 

on a single crop, to the domination of foreign monopolies and to the lack of 

equipment and skilled personnel. It was increasingly evident that those countries 

should not havE: to pass through all the stages of development which the 

industrialized countries had known and that their advancement should be based on 

modern scientific foundations. One way of helping them to rrake up for their 

backHardness -vm.s to let them benefit from the technoloGical progress 'o7hich had 

already been achieved. Assistance in the transfer of technology was one of the 

conditions essential for solving their problems. 

The studies called for in Council resolution 1201 (XLII) would facilitate 

an objective evaluation of the effectiveness of the links established for that 

purpose between the developed and the developing countries. Different forms of 

foreit;n aid were not all or ahmys favourable to the recipient countries. Such 

aid should encourage the mobilization and rational utilization of national 

resources and it could stimulate tl1e economic grovrth of the developing countries 

only if it T,;ras in accordance ·Hi th their interests and the targets they had set 

themselves. 

If that aid lias to supplement effectively the efforts of the countries which 

received it, the latter must above all be able to receive it freely and on 

favo:.).rable commercial terms, free from all political or other pressure. 

In that connexion, he dre"\·7 the Corr:miVcee 1 s attention to the case study of 

Mexico (E/4452/.A.dd.)). In paragraph 16, mention lias made of a considerable 

ine:rease in the foreign exchange cost of technology per unit of nevr foreicn 

investment, and, in paragraph 18, it 1·1as said tt.at the feeling 1vas spreading 

throughout the ::::ountry that Mexico pairl too much for technology acquired abroad 

through enterprise-to-enterprise arrangements. 

Those observations were valid not only for Ilexico but also for other countries. 

It was a fact that the developing countries 1vere complaining more and more of the 

I 



-37- E/AC.6/sR.439 

(Vrr. Zakharov, USSR) 

high cost of acquiring technology and, as the case study in question reco~~ended 

in paragraph 18, the cost of foreign technology to Mexico and other developing 

countries must be lowered. 'lhere was a danger, hmvever, that the arrangements 

for the transfer of technology might subject countries to foreign technological 

domination. Indeed, the contractual agreements for the transfer of technology -

even the simplest among them such as the granting of licences - often resulted in 

the foreign supplier occupying a strong position in relation to the local 

enterprise v7hich sought to acquire new technology, 1vhich enabled it to control the 

latter even if local financial participation was predominant. 'The foreign 

enterprise exercised control either by demanding managerial functions or by 

forbidding the recipient enterprise to eJ~ort its production. 

The United Nations could use the case study on Mexico as a basis for the 

formulation of measures and recommendations concerning the transfer of operative 

technology to the developing countries. The Soviet delegation thought that, in 

that connexion, it was important to take a number of factors into account. 

Firstly, agreements should respect ':he principle of the equality of the parties and 

that of non-interference in internal affairs, and the parties must derive mutual 

advantages from them. It was also important to respect the principle of freedom 

of access to technology and to guarantee to the party acquiring it the most 

favourable commercial terms. Secondly, the agreements should be drawn up in such 

a v1ay as to accelerate the building of a viable economy in the developing countries 

based on the progress resulting from the modern technological revolution. 

He said that he was satisfied with the case.studies of Brazil and Mexico, 

and regretted that, Ol'ling to lack of time, the Secretariat had not been able to 

submit to the Council the case study on India, a country which had acquired 

valuable experience by maintaining, unlike other countries, very close links with 

States with different economic systems. 

The USSR had accumulated vast experience of international co-operation in 

the transfer of technology to the developing countries of Africa, Asia and Latin 

America, and its assistance was increasing and improving each year. Although it 

took different forms, it always rested on the same basis, namely, the concern to 

I . .. 



E/AC.6/SR.439 

Zal-charov, USSR) 

help in establishing the ILi\.Hld.~+.i<•ll>:> r,f national economic development, in 

accelerating t:~1e rate of growth, and ill ellabl:: na; countries to \vin their economic 

independence while raising the level of living of ti,"' i c rn1--uJ a+.i ons. In that 

respect, the important technological progress achieved 0J rnany coun·LriPs of the 

third 1·10rld was largely due to the assistance of the USSR, espec:...-,·1 L.v +n -'-1-,e 

co-operation o·c· Soviet scholars and technicians. The USSR had thereby not only 

extended the scope of the transfer of technology to the developing countries, but 

had also intl'oduced new }!:rinciples of co-operation with those countries, thus 

putting an end to the imperialist n:onopolies and forcing the \·Jestern countries to 

revise their o-vm principles of assistance. In that connexion, the Soviet 

delegation ':lished to mention two c:ases in which Hestern monopolies had tried to 

impose extremely harsh terms on India for the construction of metallurgical plants, 

terms which included a very high rate of interest and the participation of 

'des tern firms in the operation of the plants. In both cases, on the basis of a 

Sov:i.et-Inc'lian agreement on co-operation, India had been able to refuse the demands 

u.L Gl1e He stern monopolies and thus obtain much more favourabJ.e terms. Those tHo 

exaJ,rplc~: i llu;::;t.co.te>r'l tho i.n.rlucuce of the socialist countries on the imperialist 

monopolies and the role which they played in introducing principles of justice 

and equality into international relations. Nevertheless, although the capitalist 

mono:polies had been forced to adapt themselves to the neH conditions introduced 

by the S(.Jcialist world and to satisfy the real needs of the developing countries, 

they had not, for all that, renounced their aims of domination. But, in present 

conditions, and Hhatever their intentions, the countries which had economic 

relatio:1s v1ith the USSR could at ]past henceforth defend their position vis-a-vis 

the Hest in econ,Jmic, technological and scientific relations. It vJas, moreover, 

in that spirit ~hat the USSR conducted its assistance operations ·with the 

developing cou:cr:ries of JUrica, Asia and latin America. 

Hith regard to the countries chosen to serve as a testing ground for the 

transfer of operative technology, in accordance vli th Economic and Social Council 

resolution 1201 (XLII), tlle Soviet delegation 1vas surprised that the Secretariat 

had selected Israel, since it was an aggressor State, and it hoped that the work 

planned on the case study -vwuld be carried no further. 

; ... 



-89- E/AC.6/SR.439 

(Mr. Zakharov, USSR) 

Lastly, >vi th regard to the financial implications of the arrangements for the 

transfer of operative technology to developing countries he referred to the second 

sentence of paragraph l of document E/4452/Add.5 and expressed the hope that, for 

the preparation of country case studies, it would be possible to call on other 

sources than the United Nations regular budget, which was intended for different 

purpo3es. He suggested that the· necessary funds should be drawn from the voluntary 

contributions to u~P. 

Mr. AKSIN (Turkey) stressed the growing gap between developed and 

developing countries, which was particularly obvious with regard to technology, an 

area in which the developing countries were unable to keep pace with the rapid 

progress made by the industrialized countries. 

The Turkish Government therefore attached great importance to the transfer 

of technology to countries seeking to industrialize themselves and to the need to 

facilitate and accelerate that process. The United Nations had a role to play in 

that area, and all the bodies attached to it, particularly the Advisory Committee on 

the Application of Science and Technology to Development, must continue to grant 

high priority to the transfer of technology. There were various aspects to the 

question. 

Firstly, it was necessary that the technology best suited to the conditions 

and needs of the developing country concerned should be transferred, through 

various means such as the training of students abroad, the services of experts, the 

use of foreign technological documentation, and particularly through enterprise-to

enterprise agreements between developed and developing countries. 

In addition, apart from the resulting financial implications for the recipient 

enterprise and for its country r s balance of payments, the question had various 

legal aspects, particularly with regard to the administrative and legal protection 

of the modern technology transferred and of the patents for which the recipient 

countries had obtained licences. 

Although tbe United Nations bad been concerned with such matters for only a 

few years, his delegation vras pleased that General Assembly resolution 2091 (XX) 

requested the Secretary-General and the competent international bodies to continue 

activities in that area and to ensure the necessary co-ordination. 

I ... 



Ej AC .6/SR .439 -90-

(.Mr. Aksin, Turkey) 

He expressed his satisfaction with the preliminary studies before the 

Committee, c·rhich had been prepared pursuant to General Assembly resolution 

2091 (XX) and Economic and Social Council resolution 1201 (XLII), and expressed the 

hope that further studies would follow. Their practical value was unquestionable 

and, among other things, they highlighted the role of foreign technology in the 

establislunent and development of industry in the recipient countries, the methods 

used to determine the technology best suited to local conditions, the nature of 

agreements between enterprises, the impact of the acquisition of technology on the 

research activities of the recipient country, the costs to which it led, etc. 

He agreed '1li th the representative of France that a uniform methodology should 

be used in preparing the case studies. He vould also favour the organization of 

an interregional seminar, provided that the project received the support of other 

developing countries and that it was well planned in advance. 

Mr. AilE (Japan) thanked the Secretariat for the series of reports it 

had prepared on the transfer of technology to the developing countries and said 

that his country was keenly interested in the problem. The rapid growth of 

industry in Japan n:erely increased the need for modern foreign technology. He was 

pleased that the case studies emphasized the need for countries receiving foreign 

technology also to improve local conditions, such as legislation - particularly 

patent protection - and to expand facilities for training and research. Such 

measures would also c~ntribute to the progress of national technology at the 

s arr_c:; time . 

Although the three preliminary studies submitted to the Committee could 

serve as a basis for subsequent studies, there was some lack of uniformity in the 

methodology used to study the different countries, and he agreed with the 

representatives of France and Turkey that even though conditions differed from one 

country to the next, all the case studies should be based on the same guiding 

principles so as to permit a comparative study at the international and 

interregional levels. On the basis of the preliminary surveys, it should be 

:r-0ssible to adopt a common methodology for subsequent studies. 

Although lack of time had prevented his delegation from studying the 

Secret::ry-General r s statement of financial implications, it believed that those 

I .. . 



-91- E/Ac.6/SR.439 

(Mr. Abe, Japan) 

studies should be continued, provided that they did not place too great a burden 

on the United Nations budget and that they were co-ordinated. Finally, he \vas 

pleased to note that the preparation of four more country studies, along with 

those listed in document E/4452, would ensure more equitable geographical 

distribution; however, the number of studies should not be increased to such an 

extent that their effectiveness would suffer. 

Mr. MOUNIR (Iv1orocco) said that technological development had been 

accorded high priority in Turkey's last development plan and in the present five

year plan. Morocco was receiving valuable bilateral and multilateral aid from 

foreign countries, but it had to make a great financial effort, because of the 

high cost of acquiring foreign technology, unfavourable terms of trade and very 

strict terms for the granting of loans, which were being granted less and less 

frequently during the final years of the United Nations Development Decade. 

He therefore hoped that the case studies prepared by the Secretariat would 

facilitate technological progress in some developing countries. 

He 1,ras pleased lvith the case studies of Brazil and Mexico, but had serious 

reservations with regard to the suitability of the one on Israel. The opening of 

that survey stated that the main factors restricting the development of industry in 

developing countries were capital and "know-how". It was well known that Israel 

lacked neither. He thus found it difficult to understand how that country could 

serve as an example to other developing countries and he proposed that, in view of 

the fact that the case studies submitted were simply preliminary surveys designed 

to determine the usefulness of studies in depth, the study on Israel should be 

discontinued at the present stage. 

Lastly, he agreed with the representatives of France, Turkey and Japan that 

the methodology followed in preparing the case studies should be standardized. 

lilTs. KODIKARA (Philippines) said that certain methods and concepts usee~ 

by developed countries -vmre applicable to developing countries in agriculture as 

well as industry. Progress in agriculture would be impossible without research 

and technical know-how, 1,rhich, in turn, would be impossible without 

industrialization. 

I ... 



E/AC.6/SR.439 -S2-

(Mrs. Kodikara, Philippines) 

It Has true that all countries had not reached the same scientific and 

technological level and that the problem was not only the gap between them in 

that respect, but also the utilization of know-hmv; machinery and technology meant 

nothing in themselves ur;less they were used by skilled personnel. Hhen the 

contract of a foreign technical specialist drawn up under a transfer of 

technological k::1ow-how agreement expired, the project was often abandoned because 

there were no skilled personnel to take over. The transfer of know-how was 

limited by the capacity of the country concerned to mobilize its resources and 

local skills in support of technology, by its institutional arrangements and by 

its ability to assimilate new ideas and technology. The improvement of 

institutional arrangements was perhaps more important than the transfer itself. 

Her delegation \velcomed the case studies of Brazil, Israel and Mexico and 

looked fo:nvard to the publication of the one on India. The problems facing the 

Philippines and t!1ose countries were somewhat similar, although that did not mean 

that arrangements for the transfer of know-how should be the same for the 

Philippines as for them. It was to be hoped that the consultations undertaken 

with IBRD, UNESCO, UNIDO and other agencies would continue. The transfer of 

technological Kr.ow-how depended in some cases on investment opportunities, which 

some countries encouraged, including the Philippines. 

The transfer of know-how between the developing countries themselves should 

also be encouraged, since they could profit from their own experience and special 

knowledge. She hoped that new and more flexible principles and criteria would be 

adopted in the arrangements for more efficient application of foreign technology, 

on the basis of the case studies prepared in accordance with General Assembly 

resolution 2091 (XXII) and Economic and Social Council resolution 1201 (XLII). 

Finally, her delegation proposeJ the insertion of the following two paragraphs 

in the part of the Committee's report relating to that matter: 

"l. Tl1e Council took note of the related comments of the Advisory 

Committee on the Application of Science and Technology ~E/4461/Add.l) and 

reaffirmed c;he importance to developing countries of securing effective 

access to foreign technology and of nurturing their own research and 

inventive capacity. The Council, therefore, requests the Secretary-General 

to continue the comprehensive country case studies on technology transfer 

arrangements. I . .. 



-93-

11 2. For the development of :principles and criteria for ne\! and :':'lexi~ble 

arrangements which would permit a more effective application of f~,reic;n 

technology, the Secretary-General r,1ay cDnvene, as soon as appropriate, an 

interregional meeting of experts tD evaluate, in the lie;ht Df the c:tudies, 

the effectiveness and the cost Df f:lrranc;ements for the transfer C1£' 

technology oet-.;-reen enterprises as proposed by the Advisory C:Jmnittee on the 

Application of Science and TechnolDc;y to Development. rr 

Hith the insertion of those two paragraphs in the re 

further resolution cou::_d be avoided. 

, tbe 

~~..:._E_LAU (United States oi' America) shared the Soviet represc.:nte,tivet s 

view that the problem of the transfer of technoloc;y had become particularl:y~ 

important on account of the rap}.d increase in technoloc;ical lm0wleclge. The 

Economic and Social Council, the Ologans of the United Nations and th<: specialize} 

agencies must c::mtinue to study the 'days in 11hich t:1e developing ,;ountries C0 1)_lc:1 

be enabled to obtain the required lmuH-hOVT. 

His Government appreciated the seriousness of the matter e.nd he.cl many 

arrangements, under its foreign aid progra1nme, v·rhich enabled it to &rrange the 

transfer of technology and often to bear the cost, 2.fter having ascertainer', ie 

each case, vrhether the cost was ree.sonable. 

The Economic and Social Council, in order to study the way in 1rhich the 

transfer of technology took place, had requested the Secrecary-General to prepare 

a number of case studies, three of which vrerc novl submitted for the C::Jmrnittee 1 s 

appraisal. Several representatives hnd questioned the choice of countries. There 

v-Tc.:s much to be said. in favour of the technical arguments vlhich the representatives 

of Libya and Morocco had advanced in support of their point, and in due course the 

Secretariat would probably give the reasons vlhich had c;uicled its choice. 

Nevertheless, his delegation thought that reasonable men could cUffer on the 

choice of countries to study. In fact, a useful study could have been made 

of J2.pan, a country vrhich was technically advanced but v.'hich 1-ms a particularly 

revealing example of the various techniques for the transfer of technology, ~' ome 

of which might be of value to developing countries. 

It should also 8e noted that those case studies and the ones no;J plenned 

(except the one on Nige:cia) all dealt v·Tith the most advanced of the dcvelopiq:; 

/ 
I • • • 



E/AC.6jSR.439 -94-

countries. His delegation <.Jould lil\:e the Secretariat to consider the p:Jssibility 

of studying other cases, so as to offer a wider choice. 

He thought that of the tllree case studies submitted to the Committee, the one 

:Jn Brazil >·Tas trte m.:Jst interesting, since it defined a method and arrangements 

which could be applie::l to other cases in the future. The other tHo case studies 

><Jere interesting for their study of instituti:Jnal problems, but ·vrere probably less 

capable of gene·al application. 

The v.rork programme in the field in question must not be established until the 

results and the financial implications of those studies had been appraised. The 

completion of the case history on India under the conditions 1·rhj ch applied to the 

three studies novr before the Committee was acceptable to his delegation, which, 

however, agreed with the Soviet representative that field :Jperati::ms in particular 

should be financed not from the regular budget but by voluntary contributions. If 

these studies \·!ere to be operationally effective, the countries studied must 

participate fully, and the United Nations technical assistance programmes offered 

the best means for them to do so. 

viith regard to the proposecl interregional seminar, the high authority of the 

Advisory Committee on the Application .:Jf Science and Technology to Development had 

been cited. Paragraph 119 of the Committee 1 s report (E/417<3) said that 11 an 

interregional seninar, held at the conclusion of the first series of contemplated 

pilot case studies, might usefully serve to analyse their results in terms of their 

effectiveness, thei:c applicability to other industries and countries, and the 

usefulness and selection of additional pilot studies 11
• The IIOrd 11 might 11

, instead 

of 11 can11
, was vrell chosen. He therefore reserved his opinion concerning the 

desirability of organizing such a semina::_", ar;c'_ thouc;ht that the sums available for 

technical assistance might be better employed. 

The study proposed by the Secretariat on the enterprise-to-enterprise transfer 

of knovr-hovr seemed advisable since, in the United States at least, the Government 

exercised only limited control ove:c technical knoH-how and its use. 

The Soviet representative had stressed the high costs involved in the transfer 

of technical know-how, as vrell as the fact that it '~'~as on occasions made dependent 

on a share in running the industry so established. It was true that the cost of 

technical knovr-hm·r should be reduced, but he did not regard the participation of 

the supplier company in the management of the HOl"l\:s or enterprises s:J established 

/ ... 



E/AC.6/SR.439 

(Mr. Blau, United States) 

as a bad thing in all cases. On the contrary, it often meant that suitable local 

staff could be trained and that, in the beginning at least, the enterprise cculd 

be run under better technical conditions and more profitably. Although care must 

be taken to ensure that arrangements for the transfer of technical know-how ':;ere 

fair and reasonable, it must not be inferred that participation in project 

management by the company supplying assistance should be categorically rejected, 

especially in cases of particularly advanced techniques. As a final point, the 

United Nations possessed neither the technical nor the legal knowledge to set 

itself up as an arbitrator and pass judgement on agreements concluded in that 

field; furthermore, there was no provision for such a role in the Charter. Any 

proposal to that effect would therefore be unacceptable to the United States 

delegation, which reserved the right to speak again on any resolution. 

j ... 




